Debjani Roy

Case Manager
Northampton



Case Management Experience

Debjani is a highly skilled case manager with six years of experience and an extensive background in physiotherapy. She has held end-to-end management responsibility for complex cases involving adults and children with a wide range of severe neurological, orthopaedic, spinal and psychological injuries, including amputations. Debjani works closely with clients and their families, solicitors and a comprehensive range of health and social care professionals to ensure robust delivery of goal-based rehabilitation packages. This includes conducting rigorous initial needs assessments to ensure a thorough understanding of short and long-term care requirements. Debjani closely monitors progress and changes to continually optimise care and ensure immediate identification and resolution of any issues. She is experienced in recruiting and managing support workers and highly proficient in vocational rehabilitation, enabling individuals to restore pre-injury function and work activities in ambitious timeframes. Debjani continually develops her clinical and case management related expertise via attending a variety of conferences and training courses.

Specialisms

- Brain Injury
- Neurological Conditions
- Orthopaedics
- Spinal Injury
- Psychological Injury
- Amputations

- Vocational Rehabilitation
- General Medical Conditions
- Surgical Conditions
- Oncology
- Learning Disabilities

Qualifications

- BSc Physiotherapy (First Class)
- MSc Physiotherapy (Neuromusculoskeletal Healthcare) (First Class)

Professional Background

Debjani is a senior physiotherapist with almost two decades of experience. Upon her qualification, Debjani worked within a Mumbai-based hospital, completing rotations across a broad range of clinical areas. She relocated to the UK in 2005, taking on a physiotherapy role in Rotherham General Hospital NHS Trust. In this position, she managed the rehabilitation of patients with spinal, orthopaedic and brain injuries. She progressed to a lead physiotherapist role in 2006, managing a multi-disciplinary team in providing community rehabilitation to individuals with spinal and brain injuries, amputations and other long-term disabilities. This included providing vocational rehabilitation, auditing service delivery and managing clinical governance.

From 2005 to 2012, Debjani worked as a bank senior physiotherapist, conducting client assessments for discharge planning across inpatient elective orthopaedics, ITU, HDU, general medical, surgical, oncology and ENT wards. From 2005 to 2006, she completed a secondment as lead physiotherapist working with clinics with learning disabilities and brain injuries. Between 2007 and 2016, Debjani worked as a clinical lead physician in paediatrics, leading the treatment of children with brain injuries and neurological, orthopaedic, surgical conditions within acute and community settings.



Career History

Case Manager

Harrison Associates (2022 - Present)

Associate Rehabilitation Case Manager

Brownbill Associates (2019 - Present)

Associate Case Manager

Ainscough Associates (2020 - Present)

Specialist Rehabilitation Case Manager

Corporé (2018 - 2020)

Case Manager

Innovate Healthcare Management Group (2016 - 2018)

Clinical Lead Physiotherapist & Team Leader (Paediatrics)

Northampton General Hospital (2007 - 2016)

Lead Physiotherapist & Team Leader (Brain Injury & Neuro Rehab)

Haringey Council (2006 - 2007)

Lead Physiotherapist (Learning Disabilities)

Northampton Primary Care Trust (2005 - 2006)

Bank Senior Physiotherapist

Northampton General Hospital NHS Trust (2005 - 2012)

Physiotherapist

Rotherham General Hospital NHS Trust (2005 - 2005)

Junior Physiotherapist

BSES MG Hospital (Mumbai, India) (2003 - 2003)

Memberships

- Health Professions Council
- Chartered Society of Physiotherapists
- · Case Management Society UK

Ages Covered

Adults & Paediatrics